Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Liaison <Liaison@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.@>

Sent June 23, 2020 9:23 AM

To: Liaison; Roy, Cecely (SPAC/PSPC); Mullan-Boudreau, Caitlin (SPAC/PSPC); fitz-
morris, James (SPAC/PSPC); Laycock, Tristan (SPAC/PSPC)

Cc: Elizabeth Lindsay; Me’Shel Gulliver Bélanger; Lucie Brosseau; Bryan Blom; Francesco

Santostefano; RCN Groupe Des Approbations - NCR Approvals Unit; Lord, David
(Ext.); Marlene Spatuk

Subject: RE: FOR MO APPROVAL: REVISED Minister Presser Remarks - June 23
Attachments: COVID Presser - June 23 clean v2.docx
Hi,

Please find attached a revised version of the remarks. Apologies for this, a paragraph was added at the bottom of page 3
(highlighted in green) following DMA Vandergrift recommendation.

Thank you,

°Matte/se

Equipe de la Liaison et des événements ministériels I Ministerial Liaison and Events Team

Direction générale des politiques, de la planification et des communications I Policy, Planning

and Communications Branch

Services publics et Approvisionnement Canada I Public Services and Procurement Canada

Gouvernement du Canada I Government of Canada

Cell: 819-661-5893 — LIAISON I Cell: 343-998-5449

From: Liaison

Sent: June 23,20208:10AM

To: Cecely Roy; Caitlin Mullan-Boudreau ; James Fitzmorris ; Tristan Laycock

Cc: Elizabeth Lindsay ; Me'Shel Gulliver Bélanger ; Lucie Brosseau ; Bryan Blom ; Francesco Santostefano ; RCN Groupe
Des Approbations - NCR Approvals Unit ; David Lord ; Liaison

Subject: FOR MO APPROVAL: REVISED Minister Presser Remarks - June 23

Good morning,

Please find attached the revised version of Minister Anand'’s press conference remarks following your request below.
As mentioned, we will share these with PHAC with a “check against delivery” note to interpreters.

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

From: Roy, Cecely (SPAC/PSPC) [mailto:cecely.rov@canada.ca]

Sent: June 22,202010:07 PM

To: Liaison_<Liaison@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>

Cc: Elizabeth Lindsay_<Elizabeth.Lindsay@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Me'Shel Gulliver Bélanger
<MeShel.GulliverBelanger@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Lucie Brosseau_<Lucie.Brosseau@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Bryan Blom
<Bryan.Blom@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Francesco Santostefano <Francesco.Santostefano@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Caitlin
Mullan-Boudreau_<caitlin.mullan-boudreau@canada.ca>; RCN Groupe Des Approbations - NCR Approvals Unit
<RCNGroupeDesApprobations.NCRApprovalsUnit@tpsgc-pwagsc.gc.ca>; David Lord_<David.Lord@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>;
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Tristan Laycock_<tristan.laycock@canada.ca>; James Fitzmorris_<james.fitz-morris@canada.ca>

Subject: RE: FOR MO APPROVAL: FINAL Minister Presser Remarks -June 23

Not sure if this if this is at all helpful or is able to be validated in time, but based on the daily summary reports sent up
by program and a recent product summary report provided on N95s, the total NIOSH N95 masks received in Canada
over the weekend for PHAC should be at a total of around 3.3 milion masks..

C

From: Liaison_[mailto:Liaison@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca]

Sent: June 22, 20209:12 PM

To: fitz-morris, James (SPAC/PSPC)_<james.fitz-morris@canada.ca>; Mullan-Boudreau, Caitlin (SPAC/PSPC)
<caitlin.mullan-boudreau@canada.ca>; Roy, Cecely (SPAC/PSPC)_<cecely.rov@canada.ca>; Lord, David (Ext.)
<david.lord@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Laycock, Tristan (SPAC/PSPC) <tristan.lavcock@canada.ca>

Cc: Elizabeth Lindsay_<Elizabeth.Lindsay@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Me’Shel Guliver Bélanger

<MeShel.GulliverBe langer@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Lucie Brosseau_<Lucie.Brosseau@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Bryan Blom
<Bryan.Blom@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Francesco Santostefano_<Francesco.Santostefano@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; RCN
Groupe Des Approbations - NCR Approvals Unit_<RCNGroupeDesApprobations.NCRApprovalsUnit@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>
Subject: RE: FOR MO APPROVAL: FINAL Minister Presser Remarks - June 23

On it. Thanks.

Lucie

From: fitz-morris, James (SPAC/PSPC)_ [mailto:james.fitz-morris@canada.ca]

Sent: June 22, 2020 at 9:00 PM

To: Liaison_<Liaison@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Caitlin Mullan-Boudreau_<caitlin.mullan-boudreau@canada.ca>; Cecely Roy
<cecely.roy@canada.ca>; David Lord_<David.Lord@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Tristan Laycock_<tristan.laycock@canada.ca>
Cc: Elizabeth Lindsay_<Elizabeth.Lindsay@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Me’Shel Guliver Bélanger
<MeShel.GulliverBelanger@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Lucie Brosseau_<Lucie.Brosseau@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Bryan Blom
<Bryan.Blom@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Francesco Santostefano_<Francesco.Santostefano@tpsgc-pwasc.gc.ca>; RCN Groupe
Des Approbations - NCR Approvals Unit_<RCNGroupeDesApprobations.NCRApprovalsUnit@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>
Subject: RE: FOR MO APPROVAL: FINAL Minister Presser Remarks -June 23

Hi all,

Revised version attached.

Minister would like to include more information about N95s and the successful companies in the cloth mask
competition.

Thanks,

James

From: Liaison_[ mailto:Liaison@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.cal

Sent: June 22, 20206:31 PM

To: Mullan-Boudreau, Caitlin (SPAC/PSPC) <caitlin.mullan-boudreau@canada.ca>; Roy, Cecely (SPAC/PSPC)
<cecely.roy@canada.ca>; Lord, David (Ext.)_<david.lord@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; fitz-morris, James (SPAC/PSPC)_<james.fitz-
morris@canada.ca>; Laycock, Tristan (SPAC/PSPC) <tristan.laycock@canada.ca>

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
Subject: FOR MO APPROVAL: FINAL Minister Presser Remarks - June 23

« File: clean-COVID Presser - June 23 Master V2.docx >>

Good evening,

Please find attached for your approval the final and fact checked podium version of Minister
Anand’s press conference remarks for tomorrow. We wil share these with PHAC with a “check
against delivery” note to interpreters.

Thanks and have a good evening.

Lucie Brosseau
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